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From:; Jacke Newmyer | |

IRELEASE IN PART B§!
Sent: . 112312011 9:23:55 PM +00:00
To: Diane Reynolds <dreynolds@ciintonemail. com> B6
Subject: Re: Fw. Fw: disgusting/depressing

Can't think of anything constructive to be done at this point. (Sad to say, the episode has gotten me thinking in 3 whole new way about  first

On Sun, Jan 23, 2011 &t 8:53 AM, Diane Reynolds <dreynolds@clintonemail.com > wrote:
Fyi )

- just for you clearly. Very upsetting, even if not true....

- :

----- Qriginal Message -----

From: Capricia Marshall | } - 86
To: H : -

Cc: Huma Abedin; Diane Reynolds

Sent: Sat Jan 22 23:05:32 2011

Subject: Re: Fw: disqusting/depressing

I asked them to review all songs before hand and to make sure that nss and state knew if there were any issues. Per social office - they did «

On Sat, Jan 22, 2011 at 8:16 PM, H <HDR22@clintonemail.com > wrote:

1 don't think this is true, but can we get the WH to debunk?

----- Origina Message -----
From: Diane Reynolds
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To: H
Sent: Sat Jan 22 19:30:22 2011
Subject: Fw: disgusting/depressing

Wow, I think you may be the intended audience....

----- Qriginal Message -----

From: newmyer{ . BB
To: Diane Reynolds '

Sent: Sat Jan 22 19:15:59 2011

Subject: disgusting/depressing

Chelsea,
I have received multiple copies of the following. All of my China friends are discussing it, and it's the subject of much conversation online

Some will argue that this is payback for Hu's first visit to DC, when the Bush White House accidentally played the Taiwanese national ani
think there is any reasonable explanation. xx j

While I do not normally receive or pass on e-mail from known and outspoken
dissidents from China, I believe the below letter from Wei Jingsheng
regarding last week's visit by President Hu Jintao is worth passing on. I

it is untrue, then 1 would request those who can speak with authority to put
this to rest, If on the other hand it is found to be true, then I believe

it is reflective of the level of understanding that America has of China,

its language, culture and history.

Plaase, [ do not wish to start a dialogue of accusation and speculation...I
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really am seeking linguistic and cultural expetise to refute or
authenticate the lyrics to the song that was played th|s week in the White
House.

R R R s,
Subject: letter by Wei Jingsheng
Jan, 21, 2011
Dear friends,
This event even made me feel ashamed. S0 [ have to tell you. -
Right in the White House, during the concert at the end of the state dinner
that President Obama offered to Ku Jintao, the Chinese pianist Lang Lang
played a Chinese song. {Related web link:

hitp:/fwww.youtube com/watchv=k rofprEpvtA start at 6:24.) After the
performance, both President Obama and Hu Jintao thanked the artist, and took
the opportunity to talk about “cooperation” and “bridges”, etc. At the end
of that dinner, Hu Jintao, who has the reputation of being a dull person,
even specially embraced the artist with enthusiasm. (Related link;

http://www.youtube.com/watchiv=0 abthtFiyFo near the end of the video.)

Which kind of music covld make Hu so warm, which is so out of his character?
I istened to that music with a big shock. 1t is from the main theme soag
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of the best-known Communist propaganda movie about the Korean War when the
Chinese amy entered the Korean peninsula to fight with the Americans. The
title of the movie is: "Batile of Triangle Hill* (see link:

hitp://www.youtube.com/watch?v=2 -aTpkdb-P8). This movie is widely known ih

China as a household name, 3s, for example, "Gone With the Wind" is in the
US. The song is the leading anti-American propaganda by the Chinese
Commuaist Party. It openly refers to the U.S. military as “wolves® and how

the Chinese will use weapons to deal with them. [s that not an insult to
the USA to play such kind of music &t a state dinner hosted by the US
President?- No wonder & made Hu Jintao really happy.

As the dictator of the biggest autocratic regime, Hu Jintao likes this

manner to humifiate the Americans. This is normal. What is abnormal is
that it did not happen o0a a state dinner in China, but a state dinner in the
US White House. So, it appears that the Americans were humiliating

themselves. How could President Obama let this kind of humiliation happen
in his White House, and even praise the artist, meanwhile expressing
"extraordinary pride" and “looking for many years of cooperation” with 2

notarious dictator? Some excited "patriotic Chinese® have already written
their comments such as: "the right place, right time, right song!” on
Intemet.

Your friend forever,
Wei Jingsheng

Chairman
Overseas Chinese Democracy Coalition

This is @ message from WeilingSheng.crg< http://WeilingSheng.qrof >
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The Wei Jingsheng Foundation and the Overseas Chinese Democracy Coalition
are-Cedicated to the promotion of human rights and democratization in China.

We appreciate your assistance and help in any means. We pledge solidarity
to all who struggle for human rights and democratic govemance on this
planet,

You are welcome to use or distribute this release. However, please credit

with this foundation and its website at; :
wwv.weifingsheng.org <http:/fwwew weiiingsheng.ora/ <hitp:.//vww weiiinsheng.org %3chttp:/ www.vieifingshena.ore/ > >

Although we are unable to afford to pay royalty fees at this time, we are
seeking your contribution as well. You may send your articles, comments and

opinions to; HCP@weijingshena.org <maiko: HCP@weifingsheng.crg <mailto: HCP@weijingsheng.org 7> >. Please
remember, only in text files, not in attachments, '

For website issues and suggestions, you may contact our professiona! staff

and web master at: webmaster@Weijingsheng.org <mailto: webmaster@Weijinashena <mailto: webmaster@Weijingshenq 7> .
org> ‘

To find out more about us, please also visit our websites at:

www.WeilingShena.org <http:/fwww.WeilingSheng.orn/ <httn:!)www.Wei]inqSﬁenq.orq%3chttp:lwww.WeiJingSheng_.ora[ > > and

www.Chinalabortinion.org <hitp:/fwww.ChinalaborUnion.orgf <http://wwww,ChinalaborUion.orq %3chttp:/www.ChinalaborUnion.orgf >

‘for news and information for Qverseas Chinese Democracy Coafition and human =~

rights and democracy movement as whole, especially our Chinese Labor Union
Base.

You may contact Ciping Ruang at:
HCP@Weijingsheng.org<maito: HCP@Weifingsheng.ong <mailto: HCP@Weijingshenq.orq 7> > or Wei Jingsheng
Foundation office at: 1-202-543-1538 Fax: 1-202-543-1539
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Wei Jingsheng Foundation's postal address is:
* Wei Jingsheng Foundation, P. 0. Box 15449, Washington, DC 20003, USA

You are receiving this message because you had previous shown your interest
in leaming more about Mr, Wei Jingsheng and the Chinese Democratic

Movement, To be removed from the list, simply reply this message and use

"unsubscribe” as the Subject. Please allow us a few days to process your
request.
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Overseas Chinese Democracy Coalition News and Article Release Issue
Number: A605-0171

¢$BRLE DEIBRARTRASRBAKS : AGDS-0171
Release Date: Jandar\,r 21, 2011

&t 2011514218

Topic: A Naive President Hosts a Well-Coached Dictator -- Wei Jingsheng's
Letters to the Leaders of the US Congress, etc.

R DRROLRA 1ERNLEE - daSERIARRER - AREEY
B2 GkNNG

Qriginal Language Version: English (Chinese version at the end)
RINEL AR (RNEH - ¢ER)

PSRN - ASANBAZIHA
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Jacqueline Newmyer
President, Long Term Strategy Group
124 Mt, Auburn St., Suite 4605, Cambridge, MA 02138

617-661-1626 (fax)
www i strateqy.com

Jacqueling Newmyer
President, Long Term Strategy Group _
124 M. Aubum St., Suite 4605, Cambridge, MA 02138

617-661-1626 (fax!

wwiw.listrategy.com
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Date; Sun. 23 Jan 2011 16;23:55_-0500

Subject: Re: Fw: Fw: disqusting/depressing
From: Jackie Newmyer| |
To: Diane Reynolds <dreynolds@clintonemail.com>
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